BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

July 11, 2023
6:30 P.M.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17t Street, City CENTRE - Bakersfield, CA 93301

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kern County
Board of Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of
Schools Office, 1300 17t Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, CA 93301.

An individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to participate in the board meeting should contact the superintendent's office at (661)
636-4624 (Government Code 54954.2).

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comment to
the Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to kcboe@kern.org
before noon on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board’s jurisdiction will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and made available for public inspection. Members of the public may also
observe the meeting via livestream at the following link: (1) Kern County Board of Education - YouTube.

1.0 General Functions
1.1 Call to order time p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

1.3 Roll Call Absent
Ronald G. Froehlich, Area 1
Joe Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Little, Area 3

Jose Gonzalez, Area 4
Paula Bray, Area 5

Daniel R. Giordano, Area 6
Lori Cisneros, Area 7

-
=
[0
7]
[
=

T

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent
1.4 Agenda Issues

1.5 Approval of the Minutes from June 13, 2023

2.0 Closed Session

Pursuant to the federal Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. 1232g, it may be necessary
for the Board to adjourn to closed session in order to prevent the disclosure of student records or
personally identifiable information unless the student or representative consents to public session.

2.1 Appeal by Student B for Expulsion from the Southern Kern Unified School District




3.0 Public Comments

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity to
address the Board on agenda items (before the Board’s consideration of the item) and on other matters
within the Board’s jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each,
and the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board’s jurisdiction will be limited
to 20 minutes. In exceptional circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or
increase the amount of time allowed or public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such
adjustment is necessary to ensure full opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such
adjustment shall be done in an equitable manner, so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President
may also ask members of the public with the same viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the
Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing to speak will need to fill out a form
before the board meeting begins, providing a name and the agenda item or other topic within the Board's
jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. ltems not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be the
subject of board action.

4.0 Informational Items — No Action Taken

4.1 No Information Items

50 Action ltems

All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all items listed.

5.1 Consent Agenda
5.1.1 Temporary Teaching Certificates
5.1.2 Substitute Teachers List
5.1.3 Graduation Diplomas

5.2 General Business

5.2.1 Adoption of Resolution to Purchase Property

5.2.2 Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution for Sufficiency of Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

5.2.3 Approval of accepting surplus items from California Department of Juvenile
Justice to our Alternative Education program-items include complete set of library
books and inoperable golf carts to be used for mechanic education. No cost for
programs

5.2.4 Approval of Williams Act Uniform Complaint Quarterly Reports

5.2.5 Approval of Kern County School Boards Association Dues

52.6 Discussion and Possible Action of Assembly Bill 1314

6.0 Report of County Board of Trustee Members
6.1 Members of the Board will report out on various topics.

7.0 Report of County Superintendent

7.1 The County Superintendent will report out on various topics.



8.0 Agenda Items for the Next Meeting
8.1 Items to be considered for the next agenda
9.0 Adjournment

9.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on
August 8, 2023 at 6:30p.m.

9.2 Time of adjournment: p.m.



MINUTES OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

June 13,2023

The Kern County Board of Education met on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 6:31 p.m. in the Board Room
of the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office, 1300 17t Street, Bakersfield, California.

BOARD MEMBERS
PRESENT

ALSO PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

MINUTES

MINUTES

HEARING OF

93)

04)

Paula E. Bray, Lori J. Cisneros, Ronald G. Froehlich, Daniel R. Giordano,
Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Mary M. Little and Joseph L. Marcano.

Dr. Mary Barlow, superintendent, Dr. John Mendiburu, associate
superintendent, Dr. Lisa Gilbert, deputy superintendent, Ms. Desiree Von
Flue, assistant superintendent, Mr. Christian Shannon, assistant
superintendent, Mr. Jonathan Medina, assistant superintendent, Mr. Steve
Sanders, chief of staff, Ms. Melissa Allen, lead attorney, Schools Legal
Service, Ms. Cathie Morris, charter school consultant, Mr. Frank Ronich,
special counsel.

Board President, Mr. Froehlich, called the meeting to order.

Ms. Cisneros had submitted proposed changes to the May 9, 2023 minutes
to state that no discussion was held to set a special meeting on May 11,
2023. Dr. Barlow disagreed with the changes stating that a discussion was
held and clarifying that the board president can call a special meeting
without discussion. Ms. Little stated that she agreed with Ms. Cisneros.
Mr. Marcano made a motion, seconded by Mr. Giordano, to change the

minutes to read that there was “minimal” discussion held. Vote as
follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little no
Ms. Cisneros  no Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes

Mr. Froehlich  yes

Motion by Mr. Giordano, seconded by Ms. Bray, to approve the
minutes of the May 11, 2023 as presented. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little abstain
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Mr. Dennis McLean spoke in support of legislation regarding parental
notification of a student’s transgender status and in opposition to
legislation on “menstrual equity;” and he also discussed the appointment
of the new superintendent.



County Board Meeting

June 13, 2023
Page two

CONSENT
AGENDA

EXPULSION
HEARING

UNIVERSAL
PRE-K GRANT

EDUCATION
PROTECTION
ACCOUNT

(95)

(96)

o7

Action was taken on the following consent items: temporary teaching
certificates (Exhibit 22-23-116), substitute teaching list (Exhibit 22-23-
117), and graduation diplomas (Exhibit 22-23-118). Ms. Little requested a
key be provided for the different types of credentials. Motion by Mr.
Giordano, seconded by Ms. Bray, to approve the consent items. Vote as
follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Mr. Froehlich reported that the appeal by Student B for expulsion

from the Kern High School District would be heard at this time. Present
for the hearing were the student’s mother; Mr. Stephen Granucci, director
of Student Behavior and Supports, Kern High School District; Mr. Frank
Ronich, special counsel for the Kern County Board of Education. The
Board adjourned to closed session to conduct the hearing at 6:48 p.m. and
concluded at 7:21 p.m. Materials regarding the hearing are Exhibit 22-23-
119. Motion by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Mr. Giordano, to deny the
appeal. A roll call vote was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little abstain
Ms. Cisneros abstain ~ Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich yes

Dr. Gilbert gave a report on the grant that will provide a high quality
program for children of ages three and four. Dr. Gilbert reviewed the
delivery workgroup that included representation across the county from
early education providers, school district, charter schools, and licensed
child care providers. A variety of programs will offer both part day and
full day of learning and includes children with special needs (Exhibit 22-
23-120).

Mr. Medina reported that this in an annual resolution that declares how
Proposition 30 funds will be spent and is a requirement of receiving the
funds. The resolution is Exhibit 22-23-121. Motion by Mr. Giordano,
seconded by Ms. Bray, to adopt the resolution. A roll call vote was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes



County Board Meeting

June 13, 2023

Page three

RESOLUTION- (98)
EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES
RESOLUTION- (99)
LEASE AGREEMENTS
RESOLUTION- (100)
SPECIAL PROJECTS
RESOLUTION- (101)
RETIRING

EMPLOYEES

It has been the policy of the Kern County Board of Education to authorize
the county superintendent to contract with school districts and agencies
for certain educational services. A resolution for authorization

(Exhibit 22-23-122) was mailed to board members for review. Motion by
Ms. Bray, seconded by Mr. Gonzalez, to adopt the resolution. A roll call
vote was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

It has been the policy of the Kern County Board of Education to authorize
the county superintendent to enter into lease agreements for educational
services. A resolution giving authorization (Exhibit 22-23-123) was
mailed to board members for review. Motion by Mr. Giordano, seconded
by Ms. Little, to adopt the resolution. A roll call vote was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

It has been the policy of the Kern County Board of Education to authorize
the county superintendent as its authorized agent for the purpose of
receiving and expending federal funds allocated to the State of California
in accordance with applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

A copy of the proposed resolution granting such authorization is Exhibit
22-23-123. Ms. Little inquired about the requirements or mandates for
receiving the funding. Ms. Cisneros inquired about COVID funds. Mr.
Medina asked board members to submit questions to Dr. Barlow or Dr.
Mendiburu and he can answer those questions specifically. Motion by
Ms. Bray, seconded by Ms. Little, to adopt the resolution. A roll call vote
was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Dr. Barlow reviewed the resolutions (Exhibit 22-23-124) honoring the
following employees that are retiring:

Carol Bennett Lana Fain Debi Hazel
Kim Lyon John Montoya Yvonne Saenz
Mary Marcus Nikki Strickland Tonia Kennelty

Marisa Ploog



County Board Meeting

June 13, 2023
Page four

ADOPTION OF
2023-2024 LCAP

ADOPTION OF

(102)

(103)

BUDGET OVERVIEW

FOR PARENTS

ADOPTION OF
2023-2024 CSSF
FINAL BUDGET

SCHOOL PLAN
FOR STUDENTD
ACHIEVEMENT

(104)

(105)

Motion by Ms. Bray, seconded by Mr. Giordano, to adopt the
resolutions of retirement. A roll call vote was taken:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano  yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Ms. Von Flue reviewed the changes made to the 2023-2024 Local Control
and Accountability Plan (LCAP) since meeting with bargaining groups.
The plan is Exhibit 22-23-125. Motion by Mr. Giordano, seconded by Mr.
Gonzalez, to adopt the plan. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Mr. Medina reported this the document (Exhibit 22-23-126) creates

fiscal transparency in conjunction with the LCAP and there are no changes
from last month’s meeting. Motion by Ms. Bray, seconded by Mr.
Giordano, to adopt the budget overview. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Mr. Medina reported that no changes have been made to the document
since the May meeting and the budget meets all state criteria. The
document is Exhibit 22-23-127. Motion by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Ms.
Bray, to adopt the budget. Vote as follows

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Ms. Von Flue reviewed the annual evaluation (Exhibit 22-23-128)

of Alternative Education’s school plan to meet the social, emotional
development and academic development of the students in the community
and court school programs. Motion by Ms. Little, seconded by Ms. Bray,
to accept and file the report. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes



County Board Meeting
June 13, 2023

Page five

CALIFORNIA (106)
DASHBOARD
REPORT

BOARD (107)
MEETING DATES
FOR 2023-24

AB 1314 GENDER
IDENTITY PARENT
NOTIFICATION

BOARD

Ms. Von Flue said the report reflects progress monitored for state
priorities for implementing academic standards. The report is Exhibit 22-
23-129. Motion by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Mr. Gonzalez, to accept
and file the report. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

A list of board meeting dates for July 2023 through June 2024 was
included in the board packet and Dr. Barlow reported that the dates

will continue for the second Tuesday of each month. The list of dates is
Exhibit 22-23-130. Motion by Mr. Froehlich, seconded by Mr. Giordano,
to adopt the calendar of dates. Vote as follows:

Ms. Bray yes Mr. Giordano yes Ms. Little yes
Ms. Cisneros  yes Mr. Gonzalez yes Mr. Marcano yes
Mr. Froehlich  yes

Ms. Melissa Allen reported at the May board meeting this proposed
Jegislation that was intended to require school districts to provide written
notice to parents within three days of a student identifying as transgender
did not move forward in the legislature. Ms. Allen reported there has been
no change in the status of the bill and it cannot be reintroduced at this
time.

Ms. Cisneros stated that she understood the bill is dead, but felt it is
important for the Board to support parent rights. Ms. Cisneros cited a
resolution and policy adopted by Chino Valley Unified School District in
support of AB 1314 and requested that the Kern County Board of
Education do the same. Mr. Marcano suggested sending a letter from the
Board written with the guidance of counsel to members of the California
Assembly members. Ms. Bray suggested that parent groups should write
letters to Assembly members rather than a Board letter.

Ms. Allen said that even if the Board has a policy, the Board must follow
the law as the law takes precedence over a board policy. Mr. Gonzalez
suggested including this item on the agenda for the July board meeting as
an action item and both Ms. Cisneros and Mr. Marcano agreed.

Ms. Cisneros expressed appreciation for changes to the Board website
(Board service dates and trustee area maps). Ms. Cisneros helped with
the Alternative Education graduation and is very proud of the students.
Ms. Cisneros stated that she wants to continue to support legislation that
will keep parents informed.



County Board Meeting
June 13, 2023

Page six

SUPERINTENDENT
REPORT

NEXT MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Bray also participated in the Alternative Education graduation
ceremony, and it is one of her favorite days of the year. Ms. Bray said it
was wonderful to celebrate the KCSOS employees that retired tonight and
the resolutions were wonderfully written. Ms. Bray reported on national
sewing day and the inventor of the sewing machine.

Ms. Little expressed concern that Governor Newsom’s funding of
education. Ms. Little also participated in the Alternative Education
graduation and said it was a very nice ceremony. Ms. Little commented
that the Board website has improved dramatically. Ms. Little stated that
she has known Dr. Barlow for many years and will miss her and wished
her the best in retirement.

Mr. Giordano wished Dr. Barlow a happy retirement.

Mr. Froehlich reported that he has worked with five superintendents and
Dr. Barlow is the “top of the line.” He commented that she led the office
through the toughest three years during the pandemic, and said he couldn’t
say enough about her. He stated that the Board will continue to run
smoothly with Dr. Mendiburu. He thanked Dr. Barlow for her service and
congratulated her on her retirement.

Dr. Barlow reported that it has been her honor and privilege to serve

as the Kern County Superintendent of Schools. She commented that there
is a lot of work that goes into being a board member and it is the highest
level of public service to serve through the challenging times. Every
person in this organization is speaking on behalf of children. Dr. Barlow
thanked the Board and thanked Mr. Froehlich for making sure all voices
were heard. She stated that she has full confidence that the Board will
support Dr. Mendiburu and his team in serving all the students of Kern
County.

The next regular meeting of the Kem County Board of Education will
be held on Tuesday, July 11, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Room at
1300 17™ Street, City Centre, Bakersfield, California.

The meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m.



RKCSOS

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.— Advocates For Children

Agenda item 5.2.1 Summary

Valley Oaks Charter is in need of a new site location due to high-speed rail and
extensive upgrades and ADA compliance needs. Because of these two issues, we are
seeking a new location to house the VOCS program.

For the past several months, we have been searching for various locations and found
two sites that will be excellent for VOCS. 901 and 1001 Tower Way are available and
are at very reasonable rates. The location works well for the program due to easy
access from the Westside Parkways Freeway.

VOCS has been keeping a healthy reserve for the last several years in anticipation of a
location change and will be able to utilize these funds to backfill the cost of the property.
No dollars from the General Fund will be utilized when the sale is completed.

1200 Truxtun was offered to the office at a under market rate due to our need to find
additional space for Community Connections (CCCC). We have been searching for
property for them for the last year. They utilize space at Larry Reider building that has
taken up conference and professional learning space.

The purchase of this new site will allow for CCCC to remain at Larry Reider and expand
their space needs as well as allow KCSOS to utilize 1200 Truxtun for Professional
Learning meeting space as well as larger group meetings that normally is housed at the
Marriott.

The funds used for this site will be used by dollars provided by the State for facility
needs through CCCC and our office. This will have a net zero impact to the General
Fund as well.

Hopefully, this summary provides some info to help with the resolution on the board
agenda. '

1300 17th Street, CITY CENTRE . Bakersfield, CA 93301-4533 . (661) 636-4000 « FAX (661) 636-4130 - kern.org



RESOLUTION OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

In Re:

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE ) RESOLUTION NO._
REAL PROPERTY

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Church Plaza, LLC (“Church Plaza”) owns certain improved real property located
at 1200 Truxtun Avenue Bakersfield, California, further identified as Kern County Assessor's
Parcel Number 006-211-08 (“Property 17); and

B. WHEREAS, Crox, LLC (“Crox”) owns certain improved real property located at 901 Tower
Way Bakersfield, California, further identified as Kern County Assessor’s Parcel Number 331-
023-19 (“Property 2”); and

C. WHEREAS, James C. Eckmann, Trustee of the James C. Eckmann Family Trust (“Trust”)
owns certain improved real property located at 1001 Tower Way Bakersfield, California, further
identified as Kern County Assessor’'s Parcel Number 331-023-18 (“Property 3"); and

D. WHEREAS, The Kern County Board of Education (‘Board”), on behalf of the Kern County
Superintendent of Schools, (“Superintendent”) desires to acquire Property 1 described above
and depicted in attached Exhibit A-1, together with all improvements, privileges, rights,
easements and appurtenances belonging to such real property, in order to provide additional
office space and expand professional development facilities; and

E. WHEREAS, The Board, on behalf of the Superintendent, desires to acquire Property 2 and
Property 3 described above and depicted in attached Exhibits A-2 and A-3, respectively,
together with all improvements, privileges, rights, easements and appurtenances belonging to
such real properties, for the relocation of Valley Oaks Charter School; and

F. WHEREAS, Church Plaza, Crox and the Trust, as owners of Properties 1, 2 and 3,
respectively, desire to sell their property to the Board; and

G. WHEREAS, Pursuant to Education Code sections 1042(c) and 35160, et seq., the Board may
acquire any or all interest in real property which is needed for school purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD:
1. The above recitals are true.

2. This Board desires to purchase Property 1 and Church Plaza desires to sell Property 1 for
the price of $4,385,000.

3. This Board desires to purchase Property 2 and Crox desires to sell Property 2 for the price
of $3,860,000.



4. This Board desires to purchase Property 3 and the Trust desires to sell Property 3 for the
price of $5,280,000.

5. This Board hereby authorizes the Superintendent or their designee to purchase Properties
1, 2 and 3 for the total purchase price of $13,525,000 on its behalf.

6. This Board hereby further authorizes the Superintendent or their designee to execute all
documents, take all other required actions and pay all other charges necessary to complete
the purchase of Properties 1, 2 and 3 on its behalf.

This resolution was adopted by the following vote:

Names of Board Member(s)

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Date: July 11, 2023 By:

Authorized Agent of the Kern County
Board of Education



EXHIBIT A-1

s-2l CITY OF BAKERSFIELD SCHOOL DIST /-6 -2 |
1e)
2 1 ) J L
I7TH sri
] [77] T (1] T 7 T @7 —
; t ; | N

it g

S
- F]
®
134

! &) & e | g
4 J®I 2 / B 3 T ||';:,

I R P . odee . oo e TR, L
® S— 7 N S : 28002 2
=R~ =~ - —T-- = : "-"T*‘!r— B oW 1% Bai
5 owe L Taim g T s@i@e 7 ‘ 8
| b | |
b g ! :
= : e |3

f & & g
3 TRUXTUN AVE. 3
a | . r ; -

Revissd: 041122023 uwdalldu-.uwﬂldu Ioe.

ASSESSORS MAP NO.6=21 ...
COUNTY OF KERN



EXHIBIT A-2

1-02 N1/2 SEC.34 T.29S. R.27Et. w-02

D (8)

LEGEND)SUeD. DISCLAMER
REVISED i 5 s | S sepee
s 16, 2%5 - ﬁ:ur S
JURISDICTION f it i
CnY CF WAL | (LCT CESGWATKRS 3ndrason e

ASSESSORS MAP NO._331-02
COUNTY OF KFRN



EXHIBIT A-3

w-02 N1/2 SEC.34 T.29S. R.27E. w-02

O

LEGEND)sueo.
REVSED | & mu

fums 8, X0

JURISOICTION

ory o MIRSR0S




BEFORE THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

RESOLUTION REGARDING PUPIL TEXTBOOKS
AND SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Kern County Office of Education, in order to
comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on
July 11, 2023, at 6:30 p.m., which is on or before the eighth week of school and which
did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and
purpose of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members
of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the
public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were
provided to all students, including English learners, in the district/county office of
education, and;

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home, and;

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each
student, including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the subject areas
of mathematics, science, history-social science, and English-language arts, including the
English language development component of an adopted program, and;

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil
enrolled in foreign language or health classes, and;

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kern County Board of Education hereby
determines that for the 2023-24 school year, that each pupil in each school operated by
the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office has been provided with sufficient
textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.



The forgoing resolution was duly passed and adopted the 11% day of July, 2023, by the
following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Absent:

KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

By:

President
Kern County Board of Education

I certify that the Resolution above is a full and correct excerpt from the Journal of the
Kern County Board of Education pertaining to the adoption of the resolution at a meeting
held on July 11, 2023.

By:

Clerk/Secretary
Kern County Board of Education



Alternative Education

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

2023-24
Subject Title Publisher Copyright
Date
Language Arts | Intervention Exact Path Edmentum 2020
English PLATO Course English 9 Edmentum 2020
English PLATO Course English 10 Edmentum 2020
English PLATO Course English 11 Edmentum 2020
English PLATO Course English 12 Edmentum 2020
Mathematics Intervention Exact Path Edmentum 2020
General Math Foundations Mathematics | Edmentum/Custom Course | 2021
General Math Foundations Mathematics Il Edmentum/Custom Course | 2021
General Math PLATO Course Consumer Mathematics Edmentum 2020
General Math PLATO Course Financial Mathematics Edmentum 2020
Algebra California Algebra | Edmentum 2020
Advanced Algebra | California Algebra Il Edmentum 2020
Geometry California Geometry Edmentum 2021
Pre-Calculus PLATO Course Pre-Calculus Edmentum 2020
Social Science | World History PLATO Course World History Edmentum 2020
U.S. History PLATO Course U.S. History Edmentum 2020
Government PLATO Course Government Edmentum 2020
Economics PLATO Course Economics Edmentum 2020
Science Life Science California Biology with Virtual Labs Edmentum 2020
Life Science High School Life Science Edmentum/Custom Course | 2021
Physical Science California High School Earth and Space Science Edmentum 2020
Chemistry California Chemistry Edmentum 2020
Physics California Physics Edmentum 2020




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES D G s CALIFORNiA DEPARTMENT OF

OFFICE OF FLEET AND ASSET MANAGEMENT GENERAL SERVICES

ELIGIBILITY APPLICATION

CASASP 202 (Rev 2/2019) Governor Gavin Newsom
RESOLUTION

“BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board, and hereby ordered that the offical(s) and/or employee(s) whose name(s), title(s), and signature(s) are listed
below shall be and is (are) hereby authorized as our representative(s) to acquire surplus property through the auspices of the California State Agency for
Surplus Property and accept responsibility for payment of incidental fees by the surplus property agency under the Terms and Conditions accompanying
this form or listed on the reverse side of this form.”

NAME (Print or Type) TITLE SIGNATURE* E-MAIL ADDRESS

A Rafael Juarez Director of Food Services rajuarez@kern.org
Pamela Dobrenen CTE Program Specialist padobrenen@kern.org
Tracy Sneed Ed Tech Specialist trsneed@kern.org
Debra Plank Alt Ed Director deplank@kern.org

*Note: All signatures must be in original form. No copied or stamped signatures

B. The above resolution was PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July 20 23, by the Governing Board of the:

Kern County Board of Education by the following vote: AYES: ; NOES: ; ABSENT:
Agency Name

A Clerk of the Governing Board known as

Do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct resolution adopted by the governing board of the below named organization at
the meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on this date and by the vote above stated, a copy of said resolution is on file in the
principap office of the Governing Board.

Signed by:

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Name of Organization
1300 17th Street, CITY CENTRE
Mailling Address

Bakersfield 93301 Kern
City Zip Code County

NOTE: ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENT & NON-PROFIT INCORPORATED ORGANIZATIONS HAVE A GOVERNING BOARD, THEREFORE
COMPLETE ONLY SECTIONS "A" & "B". THE FOLLOWING SECTION "C" IS FOR STATE AGENCIES ONLY

C. AUTHORIZED this day of 20 , _by:
Signature of Administrative Officer
/

Printed Name of Chief Administrative Officer Title

/
Organization Name Street Address

/ /
City ZIP Code County

STATE OF CALIFORNIA AGENCIES ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THEIR STATE BILLING CODE:

OFFICE OF FLEET AND ASSET MANAGEMENT | State of California | Government Operations Agency
1700 National Drive | Sacramenio, CA 95834



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District / Program KCSOS / Altemative Education

Person completing this form: Molly Mier Title: Director

Oct 1, 2022 (for period Jul 1 — Sep 30)
Jan 1, 2023 (for period Oct 1 - Dec 31)
April 1, 2023 (for period Jan 1 —Mar 31)
July 1, 2023 (for period Apr 1 — Jun 30)

Quarterly Report Submission Date:
(check one)

=0 0o

Date for information to be reported publicly at goveming board meeting: Tuesday, July 11, 2023

Please check the box that applies:

K No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above

a Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

Total # of
Complaints

# Resolved # Unresolved

General Subject Area

Texthooks and
Instructional 0 0 0
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or 0 0 0
Mis-assignment
Facilities Conditions 0 0 0
TOTALS 0 0 0

Dr. John G. Mendiburu / Molly Mier
Print Name of District Superintendent / Program Administrator

OO

Signature of District Superintendent / Program Administrator

Once completed, send copy to District Advisory Services, KCSOS, 1300 17t Street, 61 Floor, Bakersfield (Fadt 661-636-4121)



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District/ Program:  KCSOS, Division of Special Education

Person completing this form:  Brian Cortez Title: Administrator for the Division

Quarterly Report Submission Date: Jan 1, 2023 (for period Oct 1 —Dec 31)
(check one) April 1, 2023 (for period Jan 1 —Mar 31)

XX July 1, 2023 (for period Apr 1 — Jun 30)
Oct 1, 2023 (for period Jul 1 — Sep 30)

Date for information to be reported publicly at goveming board meeting:  April 11, 2023

Please check the box that applies:
4| No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above
o Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.
Total # of
General Subject Area Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and
Instructional 0 0 0
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or 0 0 0
Mis-assignment
Facilities Conditions 0 0 0
TOTALS 0 0 0

__Brian R. Cortez, Administrator for Division of Special Education
Print Name of District Superintendent / Program Administrator

P

&£ e )
)

Signature of District Superintendent / Program Administrator

Once completed, send copy to District Advisory Services, KCSOS, 1300 17" Street, Bakersfield (Faxd 661-636-4121)





